Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

March 6, 2024

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:00 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Andy Johnson (Major MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)	
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	My Harrison	
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathan Maurath	
Carl Roy	P. Michael Errico	
Susan Kim	Tristan Buckley	
Mary Jones (Pitt)	Rachel Rosenberg	

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the January 3, 2024 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on March 22, 2024 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on April 21, 2024 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed March 6, 2024

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	<u> </u>			<u> </u>

Regular Petitions Reviewed March 6, 2024

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
24001	GIRSAN (EAA)	WITNESS2311C	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	11/29/2023	
-	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
24002	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 C	10 mm	12/05/2023	
-	The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
24003	ZASTAVA ARMS (ZASTAVA ARMS USA)	CZ999	9 mm	12/05/2023	
	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
24004	CARL WALTHER (WALTHER ARMS)	PDP Match Steel Frame	9 mm	12/05/2023	
-	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
	GRAND POWER S.R.O. (GLOBAL ORDNANCE				
24005	LLC)	STRIBOG SP45A3	45 ACP	12/13/2023	
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously	

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24006	GRAND POWER S.R.O. (GLOBAL ORDNANCE LLC)	STRIBOG SP10A3	10 mm	12/13/2023
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24007	METRO ARMS	AMERICAN CLASSIC II - 1911 GOVERNMENT MODEL	10 mm	12/14/2023
-			handgun that had previ	ously been
approved. The F	3oard unanimously ap	proved the addition.		
24008	FMK	9C1 Gen 3	9 mm	12/19/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi SUPER	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24009	STURM RUGER	REDHAWK	22 Hornet	12/21/2023
-	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
	ALDO UBERTI &			
24010	CO. (CIMARRON ARMS)	1858 New Model Army	38 Spl, 45 LC	12/27/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24011	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON ARMS)	1858 New Model Navy	38 Spl	12/27/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24012	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 14T Lady	380 ACP	12/29/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24013	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC14BDA	380 ACP	12/29/2023
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24014	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US)	Jericho 941 FS9	9 mm	01/02/2024
	fore the Board was for	an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24015	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	M17X	9 mm	01/02/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
24016	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	M18X	9 mm	01/02/2024		
-	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
24017	TAURUS	Tracker 44	44 Mag	01/03/2024		
1		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24018	TISAS	1911 Duty B45	45 ACP	01/03/2024		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24019	GIRSAN (FAA)	MC14G84	380 ACP	01/10/2024		
The petition bef	24019GIRSAN (EAA)MC14G84380 ACP01/10/2024The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
24020	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	DELEGATE	38 Super	01/10/2024		
_	24020 CUSTOM DELEGATE 38 Super 01/10/2024 The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24021	KIMBER	PRO RL	45 ACP	01/10/2024
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
24022	CHARTER ARMS/CHARCO INC.	The Boxer	38 Spl	01/12/2024
1		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24023	GLOCK	19M GEN 5	9 mm	01/16/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24024	CARL WALTHER (WALTHER ARMS)	PDP Match Polymer Frame	9 mm	01/17/2024
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24025	DAN WESSON FIREARMS/NYI	HEIRLOOM	38 Super	01/17/2024
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
24026	STURM RUGER	75th Anniversary Mark IV Target	22 LR	01/18/2024	
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
24027	STURM RUGER	75th Anniversary LCP Max	380 ACP	01/18/2024	
	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
	ARMSCOR PHILIPPINES- ROCK ISLAND ARMORY (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATIONA	M1911 A1 CS			
24028	L)	TACT II	9 mm	01/18/2024	
1	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been	
24029	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	BDS9 GOVERNMENT	9 mm	01/22/2024	
		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously	
24030	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	BDS9 COMMANDER	9 mm	01/22/2024	
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously	

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24031	F. LLI PIETTA (KC LLC)	1873 SA GEN II	357 Mag	01/22/2024
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24032	SMITH & WESSON	Texas Rangers 200th Anniversary	357 Mag	01/22/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24033	BOND ARMS	Rowdy XL	45 Colt/410 Bore	01/23/2024
_		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24034	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 Manta Ray Duty B45B	45 ACP	01/29/2024
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24035	17 Design and Manufacturing	17DM-15	300 BLK	01/30/2024
Examiner. Con concealability, b	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi iteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to
The Board voted the criteria state		rove the firearm in all t	the above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
	Akkurt Silah Sanayi Ithalat Ve Ihracat A.S.			
24036	(Garaysar)	FEAR-118	12 Gauge	01/30/2024

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

				1
24037	BOND ARMS	CYCLOPS	44 Mag	01/30/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

(C	CANIK CENTURY	TTI COMPAT	0 mm	01/20/2024
24038	ARMS)	TTI COMBAT	9 mm	01/29/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	P322-COMP RX		
24039	S INC.	Competition	22 LR	02/01/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24040	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	PA-15	300 BLK	02/01/2024

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

			5.56 NATO/223	
24041	Ikon Weapons	G223	Rem	02/02/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	F. TANFOGLIO (ITALIAN	Define the		
	FIREARMS	Defiant Force		
24042	GROUP)	Compact	9 mm	02/05/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

24043	CABOT GUNS	APOCALYPSE	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/05/2024
21010	erne er der to	песнытье		02/00/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24044	CABOT GUNS	APOCALYPSE COMMANDER SIZE	45 ACP	02/05/2024
-	Fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
24045	CABOT GUNS	Insurrection	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/05/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24046	CABOT GUNS	Insurrection Commander	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/05/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24047	CABOT GUNS	NATIONAL STANDARD COMMANDER	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/05/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24048	CABOT GUNS	NERO	45 ACP	02/05/2024
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24049	CABOT GUNS	NERO COMMANDER	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/05/2024
-		an enhanced model ad sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24050	CABOT GUNS	THE GRAN TORINO SS COMMANDER	45 ACP	02/05/2024
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
24051	CABOT GUNS	THE GRAN TORINO SS FULL SIZE	45 ACP	02/05/2024
	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
24052	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	PRIME COMPACT	9 mm	02/05/2024
-	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
24053	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	QUANTICO CARRY	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/05/2024
-		an enhanced model ad sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>		
24054	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	QUANTICO HI- CAP CARRY	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/05/2024		
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24055	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	QUANTICO HI- CAP FULL SIZE	45 ACP	02/05/2024		
-	The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
24056	SMITH & WESSON	SD9 2.0	9 mm	02/07/2024		
-	The Board unanimous	sly approved the additi 1860 RICHARDS	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24057	CIMARRON ARMS (ALDO UBERTI)	TYPE II TRANSITION MODEL	44 Spl	02/07/2024		
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
24058	Rost Martin	RM1C	9 mm	02/07/2024		
Examiner. Con concealability, b	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to		
The Board voted the criteria state	• • • •	rove the firearm in all	the above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets		

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24059	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	FIREHAWK	10 mm	02/07/2024
-	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
24060	FN AMERICA LLC	509 CC Edge XL	9 mm	02/07/2024
-	The Board unanimous	an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24061	Weapon Systems LLC	LPWS 2011	9 mm	01/24/2024
the firearm was quality of mater legitimate sport The Board vote	based on the criteria e ial, quality of manufa ing activities, self-pro	established in Statue; c cture, reliability as to s tection or law enforcer	issues every other shot. oncealability, ballistic a safety, caliber, detectabi nent. above-mentioned calibe	ccuracy, weight, lity and utility for
24062	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 Duty B9	9 mm	02/07/2024
		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24063	TISAS	1911 Carry B45	45 ACP	02/08/2024
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
24064	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 Duty SS45	45 ACP	02/08/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ROCK ISLAND			
24065	ARMORY	PF-14	12 Gauge	02/08/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	CARL			
	WALTHER			
	(WALTHER			
24066	ARMS)	PD380	380 ACP	02/08/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	PHOENIX			
24067	TRINITY	H-Pro	9 mm	02/09/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24068	BCG	BCG-AR9	9 mm	02/09/2024

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Soviet Arms	SA-V	0 mm	02/09/2024
Soviet Allis	SA-V		02/07/2024
	Soviet Arms	Soviet Arms SA-V	Soviet Arms SA-V 9 mm

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

24070	PHOENIX TRINITY	H-Tac	9 mm	10/04/2023	
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
PHOENIX TRINITYH-Duty9 mm10/04/2023					

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received		
24072	PHOENIX TRINITY	Morph 1776	9 mm, 40 S&W	10/04/2023		
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
24073	PHOENIX TRINITY	Morph Switch	9 mm, 40 S&W	10/04/2023		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	dition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24074	PHOENIX TRINITY	Honcho Race Shop	9 mm, 40 S&W, 38 Super Comp	10/04/2023		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24075	PHOENIX TRINITY	Honcho Race Ready	9 mm, 40 S&W, 38 Super Comp	10/04/2023		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24076	PHOENIX TRINITY	Honcho 3 Gun	9 mm, 40 S&W, 38 Super Comp	10/04/2023		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24077	DANIEL DEFENSE, INC.	DANIEL H9	9 mm	02/09/2024

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	Watchtower			
24078	Firearms	Apache	9 mm	02/12/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	FOSTECH/SIG			
24079	SAUER	Drone Predator	9 mm	02/12/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24080	GLOCK/Apollo Custom Inc.	43X	9 mm	02/09/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24081	GLOCK/Apollo Custom Inc.	19 GEN 5	9 mm	02/09/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24082	TISAS	ZIG PC9 1911 RAIDER	9 mm	02/09/2024
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24083	TISAS	ZIG M1911 A1 Service Special	45 ACP	02/09/2024
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
24084	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 C	45 ACP	02/09/2024
	Fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been

Docket No.	Make	Model	Caliber	Date <u>Received</u>			
24085	SMITH & WESSON	66-5	357 Mag	02/09/2024			
-	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
24086	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA L INC.)	PT-99 AFS	9 mm	02/09/2024			
-	The Board unanimous	an enhanced model ad sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			
-			9 mm Idition to a handgun tha	02/12/2024 t had previously			
been approved.	The Board unanimous	sly approved the additi	on.				
24088	Q	MINI FIX	5.56 NATO	02/12/2024			
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
24089	Q (MOE-K)	HONEY BADGER	5.56 NATO	02/12/2024			
-	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been			

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received		
24090	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	MR920P	9 mm	02/12/2024		
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
24091	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	XR920P	9 mm	02/12/2024		
-		sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24092	SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER M&P 9 M2.0 METAL	9 mm	02/12/2024		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
24093	BERETTA (BERETTA USA)	30X Tomcat	32 ACP	02/13/2024		
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
24094	MAXIM DEFENSE	MD9	9 mm	02/13/2024		
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>			
24095	GLOCK	29 GEN 5	10 mm	02/14/2024			
-	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
24096	GLOCK	30 GEN 5	45 ACP	02/14/2024			
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			
24097	CABOT GUNS	American Joe Commander	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/14/2024			
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			
24098	MASTERPIECE ARMS	DS9 Commander	9 mm	02/14/2024			
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			
24099	MASTERPIECE ARMS	DS9 DL Steel Challenge	9 mm	02/14/2024			
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24100	ROCK ISLAND ARMORY	RIA 5.0E	9 mm	02/15/2024

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Avidity Arms,			
24101	LLC	PD10-OC	9 mm	02/15/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Avidity Arms,			
24102	LLC	PD10-OC	30 Super Carry	02/14/2024
The petition bef	ore the Board was for	a caliber addition to a	handgun that had previ	ously been
approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
	Avidity Arms,		9 mm, 30 Super	
24103	LLC	PD10	Carry	02/14/2024
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously				
been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24104	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	Jakl	300 BLK, 5.56 NATO	02/20/2024

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:38 AM.